Imran Liyakhath Ali Khan

Multidisciplinary Artist

Dubai +971554190456 ilak.ae@hotmail.com

OBJECTIVE

I am an artist by profession, with 7 years teaching experience in India and UAE. Though I did my Masters in Painting, I explored and experimented in different mediums to design self-learning spaces and Installations. I too believe in three 'F's theory, Form Follows the Function.

EDUCATION

EXPERIENCE

Master of Fine Arts

Year (2010-2012) Sir JJ School of Arts, Mumbai.

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Year (2005-2009) Andhra University, Vizaq.

Diploma in Modern and Contemporary Indian Art History

Year 2012

DR. BHAU DAJI LAD MUSEUM, Mumbai.

2022 to present

Head of Creative Arts • Amity Private School, Sharjah.

2019-2022

Art Instructor • The Indian High School, Dubai.

2017-2018

Visiting Faculty • School Of Planning And Architecture, Vijayawada.

2016-2019

Creative Head • Heal Paradise (orphanage), Vijayawada.

2014-2015

Project Assistant • Asia Art Archive (Sponsored by IGNCA), Vadodara.

KEY SKILLS —

Adobe photoshop, illustrator, Painting,

Print-making- woodcut, zinc & copper etching,
Sculpture- installations, site specific art works, clay-modelling, Ceramics, fiberglass casting etc.
Digital photography and stain glass technique.

AWARDS & FELLOWSHIP

2013 - Junior Fellowship from Indian Ministry of Culture, New Delhi.

• **2015**, Prafulla foundation, national level silver award for best installation.

Won different from 2015 to 2018 from Prafulla Art Foundation

- **2014,** third best photography national level, NYKS.
- 2011, Camlin award, Sir J.J. school of art, Mumbai.

MURALS-

Diploma in Fresco

2010, Banasthali Vidyapeeth, Rajasthan. mural painting Jaipur fresco Italian fresco Tempera process Gold-foil technique



SOLO SHOW

2013, "Whom do I fear?" solo show, at site gallery, Vadodara.

GROUP SHOWS & SELLECTIONS

- 2022, 'philosophy of food' a group show, Tashkeel, Dubai.
- 2021, 'world art Dubai, Dubai.
- 2020, 'national day exhibition', Akaas art gallery, Dubai.
- 2019, 'mural competition' water front market, Dubai.
- 2019, 'made in Tashkeel' a group show, Tashkeel, Dubai.
- 2019, 'core19' a group show of paintings and sculptures, Lalit kala academy, New Delhi.
- 2018, 'Kalapeetam' a group show of paintings, north club, Guntur.
- 2018, Goa mesuam, national level group show in goa.
- 2017, cima art awards, national group show in cima gallery, Kolkata.
- 2017, Amaravati art society, travelling show in Vijayawada culture center, Vijayawada.
- 2016, Amaravati art society, group show in Vijayawada culture center, Vijayawada.
- 2015, Prafulla foundation, national group show in Nehru center, Mumbai.
- 2014, "art spotting iv", a group show organized by art positive, New Delhi.
- 2014, "regional art exhibition", a group show organized by Lalit kala academy, Chennai.
- 2013, "ex-tensions" a group show of sculptors, at site gallery, Vadodara.
- 2013, "manthan", group show, at faculty of fine arts, Vadodara.
- 2013, "artistbazi-2", a group show of installations, space studio, Baroda.
- 2013, "cloud 9", a group show, by Kalaa sanskriti, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi.
- 2012, "artistbazi", a group show of installations, space studio, Baroda.
- 2012, "on a wall", an annual show by sheemisha art, faculty of fine arts, Baroda.
- 2012, won runner fellowship, gallery art positive, Lado Sarai, New Delhi.

- 2012, art nexxt art fair, Novotel hotels, Hyderabad.
- 2012, art nexxt art fair, Lalit kala, New Delhi.
- 2012, a peti, Hungarian art & culture, New Delhi.
- 2011, Ahmedabad international art fair, a group show Ahmedabad.
- 2011, annual exhibition, sir j.j. school of art, Mumbai.
- 2011, selected in times of India competition, Mumbai.
- 2010, a group show by Aaviskar art gallery at Guntur.
- 2010, a group show by Bombay art society at Jehangir art gallery, Mumbai.
- 2009, "untitled 16" group show at dept of fine arts, Andhra university, Visakhapatnam.
- 2009, "medium" by ainu at Visakhapatnam.
- 2008, Camlin art, state art gallery, Hyderabad.
- 2008, Potti Sriramulu University, Hyderabad.

CAMPS

- 2018, 'Kalapeetam' 2 day painting camp, north club, Guntur.
- 2018, 'roopa vinyas' automobile scrap sculpture camp by VMC and CCVA, Vijayawada.
- **2016,** scrap sculpture camp by Shilparamum, Kadapa.
- **2016,** scrap sculpture camp by municipal corporation, Vijayawada.
- 2015, Lalit kala academy 'ethnic mind scape', Chennai.
- **2014,** public space installation at Celebrate Bandra, Mumbai.
- **2014,** in the memory of artist Bapu, by Kalapeetham, Guntur.
- **2014,** 18thnational youth festival, by Nehru Yuva Kendra, pau, Ludhiana.
- **2013,** "print making camp", space studio, Baroda.
- 2012, "art for unity", by Nehru Yuva Kendra, Jammu.
- 2010, wall paintings by arena multimedia, Guntur.
- **2007,** kalavart painting camp at Madhya Pradesh.

WORKSHOPS

- **2016,** studio salsaal, collaborative work Shine Shivan, Guntur.
 - o ceramic
- **2016**, studio salsaal, collaborative work Anita Rao and major Shilpa, Guntur.
 - o ceramic
- **2016** heal paradise, Vijayawada.
 - o collage
 - o clay
- 2013, the edu club, Baroda.
 - o drawing & painting
 - collage
 - clay
- 2013, Navrachana international, Baroda.
 - photography
 - o stop motion animation
- 2015, futur foundation, Sir j.j school of art, Mumbai.
- 2011, print making workshop with 'liz ballard', Clark house, Mumbai.
- 2011, futur foundation, Sir j.j school of art, Mumbai.

Imran Liyakhath Ali Khan

https://www.ilak.ae/